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From: Charbonneau, Adrienne
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Welch, Willie; Tammaro, Michael; Callahan, Paul; Williams, David; Foster, Stacy
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0850001-029-AC
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:10:33 PM
Attachments: MartinESP_Proof_of_DraftAC_Pub.pdf


Tom,
 
Attached, please find the required proof of publication pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9),
Florida Administrative Code. The originals will be sent overnight. Please feel free to contact me
with any questions. Thanks,  
 
Adrienne Charbonneau
Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services
Office: 561-691-7510
Fax: 561-691-7070
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.







From: Cascio, Tom
To: Holtom, Jonathan; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: FW: Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0850001-029-AC
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:32:00 PM
Attachments: MartinESP_Proof_of_DraftAC_Pub.pdf


Info.
 
Tom Cascio, D.B.A., CPM, Sigma Xi
Engineering Specialist IV
Power Plant Group
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9077
 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


From: Charbonneau, Adrienne [mailto:Adrienne.Charbonneau@fpl.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:10 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Welch, Willie; Tammaro, Michael; Callahan, Paul; Williams, David; Foster, Stacy
Subject: Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0850001-029-AC
 
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
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Cascio, Tom; Mulkey, Cindy; Kosky, Ken; Williams, David; Halpin, Mike
Subject: Martin Power Plant Units 1 & 2: DEP File No. 0850001-029-AC
Date: Monday, October 29, 2012 3:09:23 PM
Attachments: FPLComments_0850001_029_AC.pdf


Jeff,
 
Please find attached Florida Power & Light’s written comments on the Draft Air Construction
Permit received September 25, 2012, for the installation of Electrostatic Precipitators at the Martin
Power Plant. A hard copy is being sent overnight for your receipt tomorrow. Please do not hesitate
to contact me with any questions you may have. Thanks,
 
Adrienne Charbonneau
Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services
Office: 561-691-7510
Fax: 561-691-7070
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From: Charbonneau, Adrienne
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Washington, Kevin; Koerner, Jeff; Williams, David
Subject: Revised Attachment 1-FPL"s Comments on Martin Air Construction Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 9:28:51 AM
Attachments: RevisedAttachment1_103012.pdf


Tom, as discussed over the phone. Florida Power & Light would like to submit the revised
attachment 1 to be reviewed in lieu of the previously submitted Attachment 1 yesterday. It
includes an additional comment which was omitted from the previous submittal. You should be
receiving the hard copy of the submittal in the mail today. Thank you for your patience and please
call with any questions.
 
Adrienne Charbonneau
Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services
Office: 561-691-7510
Fax: 561-691-7070
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